
 
 
February 24, 2019 
 
 
To: All Interested Parties 
 
From:  Michael Tree 
 Executive Director 
 
RE: RFP for Government Relations, Public Affairs and Community Engagement (RFP 2019-

01) 
 
 Addendum Number 1 
 
This correspondence constitutes official record of the first alteration of the Tri-Valley – San 
Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority’s RFP for Government Relations, Public Affairs and 
Community Engagement RFP #2019-01 issued on January 30, 2019 
 
This Addendum responds to written questions as follows: 

QUESTION: RESPONSE 
1. Section 1.B on page 3 refers to “the 

incumbent firm”.  Does the Tri-Valley – 
San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail 
Authority have an incumbent firm?  If so, 
who is the incumbent? 

 

There is no incumbent firm.  The first sentence in 
Section II – Scope of Work, Subsection 1.B on 
page 3 is changed to read, “If, as a result of a 
future procurement, the successful proposer is 
not selected, it will develop and implement a 
Transition Plan to ensure a smooth transition to 
the new consultant.”  
 
 

2. Whether companies from outside the 
USA can apply for this (like from India or 
Canada)? Whether we need to come over 
there for meetings?  Can we perform the 
tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like 
from India or Canada)?  Can we submit 
the proposals via email? 
 
 

Yes, companies from outside the USA can submit 
proposals.  And, yes, the successful firm will need 
to be available for in person meetings.   
 
Yes, some tasks can be performed outside the 
USA.  However, the scope of work will require the 
selected consultant to regularly meet with 
stakeholders and Authority staff in person on 
short notice.  Additionally, the selected 
consultant must comply with all applicable 
licensing laws, have a valid registration with the 
California Secretary of State Office and other 
state regulatory requirements. 
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3. To the best of our knowledge, there is no 
incumbent firm.  If that is the case, do we 
need to provide information regarding a 
“Transition Plan” described in Section II, 
Page 3(b)? 
 
 

There is no incumbent firm.  Therefore, a 
transitional plan is not required until such time as 
the Authority releases a subsequent RFP.  See 
answer to question #1 
 

4. When it comes to advertisements (for 
example, billboard rental), would 
contracts such as those be between Tri-
Valley and the vendor, or would they be 
between the recipient of this contract 
and the vendor? 
 

The contracts would be between the recipient of 
this contract and the vendor. 

5. Can some of the provision in RFP Section 
II-Scope of Work, Subsection 2.1 
Insurance be waived?  While our firm 
carries commercial general liability, 
automobile liability, works compensation 
and our contract includes indemnification 
language, we do not presently carry 
professional liability insurance.  From 
time to time, we have received pro forma 
contracts from our public entity clients 
which have requirements for providing 
errors and omissions coverage and other 
types of coverage typically associated 
with construction and other professional 
services.  In each case, after investigating 
the issue the contract requirement is 
waived.  For example, we have been 
advised that carriers do not offer errors 
and omissions coverage for lobbying 
because of the difficulty underwriting the 
risk.  In contrast with legal malpractice, 
accounting malpractice, architect 
malpractice, etc., where carriers are 
familiar with the risks associated with the 
particular professional service, lobbying 
is such a small niche market that carriers 
would simply have no way to evaluate 
and price risk.  Additionally we are 
unaware of a lobbyist ever being sued for 
negligence.  That said, if we are awarded 
the contract, and this coverage is 
essential to the Authority, we will be take 

This contract will not require Professional Liability 
Insurance. 
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the necessary steps to procure coverage 
at our expense. 
 
 

6. Can Section III-Proposal Content and 
Submission, Subsection 1.12 Financial 
Statements be waived?  It is a matter of 
public record that our firm is in strong 
financial health with over $3.6 million 
received for lobbying services last year.  
Further we are the oldest contracting 
lobbying firm in the state, having been 
established in 1970, so it is fair to affirm 
our stability.  That being said, it is not an 
industry norm for advocacy firms to 
undergo yearly financial audits.  
Therefore we would be unable to 
produce the requested two years of 
audited financial statements. 
 
 

If audited financial statements are not available 
for past two years, unaudited financial 
statements will be acceptable. 
 

7. Would it be possible to receive an 
electronic version of the power point that 
was presented at the preproposal 
conference? 
 

Yes, an electronic version of the power point will 
be included with Addendum Number 1. 

8. Under the Public Affairs and Community 
Engagement Section, the RFP asks for the 
responder to “conduct an analysis of 
opposition messaging.”  Can you 
elaborate on this?  Do you want focus 
groups, polling additional research?  Will 
you pay for this a la carte or have the 
pricing included in the scope? 
 

The Authority is looking for the best approach, as 
identified by the proposer, to assess the project’s 
support base and conduct an analysis of the 
opposition message so that a narrative and key 
messaging/talking points is created to support 
the Valley Link mission.  The pricing for the 
approach identified by the proposer should be 
included in the proposal. 

9. Is there a priority of scope and timing?  In 
other words, are there elements of the 
proposal that should be considered as 
more immediate priority versus a longer-
term priority? 
 

It is anticipated that the Valley Link project will be 
cleared environmentally and 30% design 
completed before a call for projects by the State 
of California in September.  Obtaining SB1 and 
other funds from the State for Phase I of Valley 
Link is a top priority to advance Valley Link into 
final design and construction and highest priority 
should be given to a successful award(s) by the 
State. 

10. Is there a ramp-up or ramp-down 
anticipated in terms of the 

Proposers should carefully consider and 
recommend a ramp-up and ramp-down in terms 
of the near-future call for projects at the State 
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Changes to Protest Procedures:   

Section 1- Instructions to Proposers, Subsection 1.12- Protest Procedures is changed to read: 

Protests based upon the content of this Request for Proposals shall be filed in writing with 

Michael Tree, Executive Director, within ten (10) calendar days after the Request for Proposals 

is first advertised.  The protest must clearly specify in writing the grounds and evidence on 

PR/Comms/Media components that 
should be considered? 
 

and other funding opportunities at the local, 
state and federal levels that are identified by the 
proposer. 
  

11. Is there a calendar of critical points (i.e. 
construction calendar that might help 
guide a Press/Media and community 
engagement proposal? 
 

Proposers should propose a calendar of critical 
points to assure funding for the final design, 
capital, operational and maintenance costs of 
Valley Link are available for a service start date of 
2024. 
 

12. Do you have a current list of potential 
opponents or adversaries? 
 

Known opponents or adversaries of Valley Link 
include a very small contingency of the public (1 
or 2 people) who have been present at several 
public meetings.  These individuals support the 
project, but disagree with its priority in funding as 
it relates to other transportation projects. 
 
Additionally, there is a small group of rail 
advocates who either advocate for an ACE/BART 
connection in the Fremont area as rail project 
with higher priority or an alternative rail project 
with different technology and alignment as a 
better rail project.   
 
Finally, planning agencies such as MTC, ACTC and 
SJCOG will need to prioritize funding for 
transportation projects and may view the project 
as important, but provide less priority than other 
transportation projects (such as express lanes, 
highway interchange projects, etc.) 
   

13. Do you expect to keep ad/media buys 
separate from the final cost proposal or 
request for these to be included? 
 

The cost for developing ads and media should be 
included in the contract price and the costs of the 
ads will be reimbursed via the contract.  
However, for purposes of the contract award, the 
cost analysis will not include the anticipated cost 
of any ad or media purchases. 
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which the protest is based.  Authority shall issue a written decision on the protest prior to the 

opening of proposals.   

Any proposer may protest the recommended award on any ground not based upon the content 

of the Request for Proposals by filing a protest with Michael Tree, Executive Director, within 

three (3) calendar days after the mailing of the notice of the recommended award.  Said notice 

may be by email.  The protest must clearly specify in writing the grounds and evidence on which 

the pretest is based.  Protesters shall have an opportunity to appear and be heard before the 

board prior to final award of the contract. 

Copies of the complete proposal protest procedures are available at the office of the Authority. 

Budget for Government Relations, Public Affairs and Community Engagement: 

The Authority anticipates a budget for the first year of work by the successful firm to be in the 

range of $400,000 to $500,000.  The budget for the two additional one year extensions is 

unknown at this time. 

Other than those specifically listed above, no other sections, terms or conditions of the above 

cited solicitation are being altered at this time.  All other sections, conditions and language not 

specifically cited as altered in this document are still in full and original effect. 

 

Submitted: 
 
      February 24, 2019 

Michael Tree, Executive Director    Date 

 

 

 
 

 


